AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

227 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (2I1P 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850Q) 222-75860

January 6, 2004

BAND DELIVERED

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Commission Clerk

and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Review of Tampa Electric Company’s waterborne transportation contract with
TECO Transport and associated benchmark; FPSC Docket No. 031033-El

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On January 5, 2004 we served on the parties to this proceeding Tampa Electric
Company’s redacted versions of the Company’s answers to First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-
14) of the Office of Public Counsel. Those redacted answers included certain errors in the Bates
stamp numbering of three of the pages in question. This letter will serve as Tampa Electric
Company’s Notice of Service of corrected Bates stamp pages 4-6 which we request that the
parties substitute in place of the previous Bates stamp pages 4 and 10-11 of the January 5
answers.

Please note that the only revision is that we have corrected the Bates stamp page numbers
on the affected pages.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this
letter and returning same to this writer.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,

%-L—\.?

ames D. Beasley
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ce: All Parties of Record (w/enc.)



